
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 7, 2023 

 

City of Bay City 

Attn: Robert Nelson, Mayor  

1901 5th St. 

Bay City, TX 77414 

 

Re:  RECOMMENDATION FOR AWARD 

 City of Bay City  

Hardeman Park Soccer Field Lights Project 

 

Dear Mayor Nelson: 

 

On March 2, 2023, bids were received for the above referenced project. Six bids were received and the itemized 

bid tabulation is attached for your consideration.  The lowest bid for the work was submitted by SA Smart 

Solutions of San Antonio, Texas with a total base bid of $350,000.  The second lowest bid was submitted by K. 

B. Electric, LLC with offices in Shawnee, Oklahoma with a base bid of $434,000, a difference of $84,000. 

 

The project was designed for installation of poles and fixtures as manufactured by MUSCO Sports Lighting.  

Alternative equipment was only to be allowed if pre-approved by the Engineer.  The lowest bidder did not get 

alternative equipment approved and my contacts with MUSCO indicated that SA Smart Solutions was not given 

a quote for the project.  SA Smart Solutions did not initially complete their qualification statement to my 

satisfaction and upon my request they provided some additional information.  Their qualifications statement 

did not reflect any experience with similar projects of sports lighting and they have never worked with MUSCO 

on any lighting project.  I do not feel comfortable in recommending award to SA Smart Solutions for the 

reasons mentioned above. 

 

The second lowest bidder, K. B. Electric, LLC has installed a number of sports lighting facilities that utilize 

MUSCO fixtures, as verified by MUSCO.  Most of their work has been in the State of Oklahoma and they are 

trying to branch out into Texas.  My MUSCO contact did not hesitate to recommend K. B. Electric, LLC.  

Therefore, it is my recommendation to award the project to K. B. Electric, LLC based on their base bid of 

$434,000.  Should the City desire to include installation of security lights, which was bid as an additive alternate, 

the total contract amount to award will be $452,200. 

 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.  Thank you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

________________________________ 

John D. Mercer, PE 

John.mercer@lynngroup.com 

 

JDM/lm 
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SA Smart Solutions KB Electric, LLC CSE W-Industries, Inc. Liteco Electric, Inc.
 McDonald Municipal & 

Industrial 
 F&W Electrical Contractors 

Days 60 120 120 80 139 120

Description Quantity Units Lump Sum Price Lump Sum Price Lump Sum Price Lump Sum Price Lump Sum Price Lump Sum Price

Base Bid

1 Mobilization / Demobilization 1 LS 141,252.00$                           16,800.00$                                     20,000.00$                               24,000.00$                               25,000.00$                               35,000.00$                               

2 Musco poles, lights, and controller 1 LS 182,400.00$                           320,000.00$                                   281,064.00$                             319,086.00$                             304,000.00$                             556,250.00$                             

3 Main disconnect and meter 1 LS 6,000.00$                              8,100.00$                                       10,000.00$                               4,000.00$                                10,000.00$                               25,000.00$                               

4 Electrical rack 1 LS 3,000.00$                              19,500.00$                                     3,000.00$                                30,989.00$                               3,000.00$                                41,000.00$                               

5 All conduit, wiring, pull boxes and circuit terminating1 LS 12,348.00$                             60,000.00$                                     142,505.00$                             84,833.00$                               203,969.00$                             135,250.00$                             

6 Chain link fence 1 LS 5,000.00$                              9,600.00$                                       2,600.00$                                5,360.00$                                2,500.00$                                7,500.00$                                

Subtotal 350,000.00$                        434,000.00$                                 459,169.00$                          468,268.00$                          548,469.00$                          800,000.00$                          

Additive Alternate

A1 1-900 wt Security light fixture on Pole 1, 

Pole 3 and on Pole 4 including 1-60A 

Breaker in distribution panel, wire from 

pull box to fixture and circuit terminations

1 LS 19,791.00$                             18,200.00$                                     21,000.00$                               11,554.00$                               26,000.00$                               43,000.00$                               

Grand Total 369,791.00$                        452,200.00$                                 480,169.00$                          479,822.00$                          574,469.00$                          843,000.00$                          
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